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June 8, 2010

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee

From: Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee

Subject: Amendments to the City of Toronto Comprehensive Zoning By-law

Committee Decision:

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee:

1. Advises the Planning and Growth Management Committee that the Toronto Cycling

Advisory Committee endorses the proposals put forward by the Toronto Cyclists
Union in their letter (April 6, 2010) from A. Milliken Heisey, Barristers & Solicitors,
Papazian/Heisey/Meyers.

Background:

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee on June 7, 2010 had before it the attached letter (April 6,
2010) from A. Milliken Heisey, Papazian/Heisey/Myers, Barristers & Solicitors, on behalf of the
Toronto Cyclists Union and addressed to Councillor Norm Kelly, Chair and Members of the
Planning and Growth Management Committee, and requesting the Toronto Cycling Advisory
Committee to endorse the proposals contained in the noted letter.

(for) City Clerk

Frank Baldassini
Item 7

Attachment

C: Councillor A. A. Heaps, Chair, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee
Director, Zoning By-law & Environmental Planning, City Planning Division
Manager, Cycling Infrastructure and Programs, Transportation Services Division
Ugo Popadic, Papazian Heisey Myers, Barristers & Solicitors
Yvonne Bambrick, Executive Director, Toronto Cyclists Union
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